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Administrative Order NSL-4015-A(SD)
Mack Energy Corporation

December 28, 2001

Page 2

Woolley Federal Well No. 8
1550' FSL & 1650' FWL.

Further, the existing Woolley Federal Wells No. 5, 6, and 7 and the proposed Woolley
Federal Well No. 8 are to be simultaneously dedicated to the subject 40-acre unat.

Sincerely,

Lori Wrotenbery
Director

LW/MES/kv

cc:  New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - Artesia
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
File: NSL4015
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